

Crestview School Parent Council Meeting Minutes

Minutes for: Oct 17, 2018

PRESENT: Shane Sim, Aimee Cole, Jolene Tod, Sarah Altwayjery, Denise Gibeault, Cortney Ritsema, Taunia Grantham, Sandy Lazar, Pete Magee, Megan Magee, Leslie Yakimishyn, Asia ?

MEETING CALLED TO ORDER at approximately: 18:40

1. Review of Previous Minutes

Names of those in attendance at the AGM need to be added.

Approved: Jolene

Seconded: Shane

2. Mail

Nothing exciting or of interest

3. Treasurer's Report

1) The bank balance is \$24,740.06. No money currently owed.

No official documents. We are awaiting the books. They are still being audited. This was an unofficial Treasurer's Report.

4. Principal's Report

- October has been a busy month school activities include:
- Nutrition bowls are prepared daily for students-fruit, yogurt school partnership with Food Fare
- Picture Day and Hearing screening have occurred
- The gr 4/5 Clipper Council has organized a "We Scare Hunger Campaign" until Nov 2
- From the Music Dept. - tryouts for Winter concert , Crestview Singers, Recorder Club gr 4/5, gr 3 percussion club
- From the Phys. Ed Dept.- grade 1 intramurals and gr 4/5 team handball
- Please welcome new staff:

Ms McCullough is teaching grade 4/5 in room 14 as Mrs. Brick has started her leave.

Ms. Privat is teaching gr 1-10 until Ms Cory's return.

Ms Goring, a music teaching candidate in her last year is working with Mrs. Goertzen and Mrs. Wilson

Important Dates:

- **Oct. 19:** no school teachers attend city wide PD
- **Oct. 23:** WJHA begins gr 4/5 selected students
- **Oct. 31:** Halloween parade at 1:30 pm, class celebrations after pm recess- no scary masks or weapons, allergy aware and nutritional snacks, students will be receiving goodie bags from MPIC
- **Nov 1:** picture retakes
- **Nov. 5** WJHA after school program begins
- **Nov. 8:** 10:45 am Remembrance Day Assembly, poppies will be available, donations appreciated
- **Nov. 9** no school –teachers write report cards
- **Nov. 12-**classes as usual (no day off for Remembrance Day)
- **Nov. 17-** Saturday- Parent /Trustee Forum
- **Nov. 21-**Report cards go home
- **Nov. 21** –Grade 3 – Learn to Swim – forms to go home then
- **Nov. 22-**Student led conferences evening
- **Nov. 23-**Am student conferences/pm teacher inservice no school
- **Dec. 19-**Winter Concert **1:30 pm** and **6:30 pm**
- **Dec. 24-Jan. 6- Holiday break school opens Jan. 7**

5. Unfinished Business

a) Playground status

- No new update
- Ms Lazar showed conceptual plan

b) Charitable status

Ms Lazar asked some questions to the St. James Assiniboia School Division accountants. All grants have to go through the Board office.

Parent Council members asked to keep eyes open for possible grants.

School Division has a charitable number – depending on the grant, we may be able to use this for some grants.

Ms Lazar to continue to investigate about the \$5000.00 school division grant for a portion of the playground. Leslie to find meeting minutes where the parent council

agreed to match funds, for a total of \$10,000.00.

6. New Business

Fundraisers

Farm to School – need to look into

Honey – Yes – people are already asking – forms to go out next week, for honey to be delivered Nov. 20 or 21

Shelmerdine's – To be discussed

Black Pearl – To be discussed

San Vito – coffee fundraiser – To be discussed

Show and Save – To be discussed

MEETING ADJOURNED at approximately: 19:30

Next Meetings

November 14, 2018; 6:30 PM in school Library

Note: Include Vicki Gillingham on notes distribution. Her email is vgillingham@sjsd.net